
 

Chamorro Land Trust Commission 
(Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ Chamoru) 

  

        P.O. Box 2950 Hagåtña, Guåhan 96932      Phone: 649-5263 Ext. 400   Fax: 649-5383 

 

 
 

 
 

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero 

Governor  

 
 

Joshua F. Tenorio 

Lieutenant Governor  
 

 

 
 

Commission Members 

 
 

G. Pika Fejeran 
Chairwoman 

 
 

Joseph I. Cruz 
Vice-Chairman 

 
 

Amanda L.G. Santos 
Commissioner 

 
 

Austin J. Duenas 
 Commissioner 

 
 

Shawntel L. Techaira 
 Commissioner 

 
 

Jack E. Hattig III 
Administrative Director 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Rev. 02/4/2019 

 

  
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

AGENDA 
Department of Land Management Conference Room 

3rd Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning, Guam 
Thursday, February 21, 2019; 1:00PM 

 
Public Notice: The Guam Daily Post on February 14, 2019 and February 19, 2019 

  
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. ROLL CALL 

 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. January 29, 2019, Special Meeting 
 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
V. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Resolution No. 2018-09 
2. GWA Right of Entry Lot 5075-REM-A-NEW-R1 
3. Inadahen I Lina’la Kotturan Chamoru 
4. Lot 5174REM-1, Tamuning Lease; Nicole Kelly 
5. Gregory Aguon c/o: Anjolisha Aguon 
6. Bill 8-35; Relative to Leasing of Public Real Property and Related Facilities 

 
VI. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Chamorro Land Trust Commission; Separate Agency 
a.    Transition Report 
b.   Resolution Draft; Approval Authority to the Administrative Director Granted by the 

Commission 
c.      Return of Loan Guaranty Funds and Survey & Infrastructure Funds 

2. Land Inventory 
a. Residential 
b. Agriculture 

3. Guam Economic Development Authority  
a. Projected GEDA Revenue from CLTC MOA 

4. Constituent Matters 
a. Annie Siguenza 
b. Feja Families 
c.  Emily G. Sablan 
d. Frances Faria 
e. Linda Hernandez 
f.       Municipality of Yigo; Public Lands 

 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTER 

1. Processing of Maps 
2. Beneficiary Approval List 
3. Utility Authorization List 
4. Survey & Infrastructure Fund 
5. Commercial Licenses 
6. Financial Report 

 
VI. COMMISSIONERS COMMENTS 

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 

Next Meeting-Thursday, March 7, 2019;1PM 



 

Chamorro Land Trust Commission 
(Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ Chamoru) 

  

        P.O. Box 2950 Hagåtña, Guåhan 96932      Phone: 649-5263 Ext. 400   Fax: 649-5383 

   

 

 
  CLTC Special Meeting 1.29.19 
  1 of 12 

 
 

 
 

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero 

Governor  

 
 

Joshua F. Tenorio 

Lieutenant Governor  
 

 

 
 

Commission Members 

 
 

G. Pika Fejeran 
Chairwoman 

 
 

Joseph I. Cruz 
Vice-Chairman 

 
 

Amanda L.G. Santos 
Commissioner 

 
 

Austin J. Duenas 
 Commissioner 

 
 

Shawntel L. Techaira 
 Commissioner 

 
 

Jack E. Hattig III 
Administrative Director 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Rev. 02/4/2019 

  

 
COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

Department of Land Management Conference Room 
3rd. Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning 

Tuesday, January 29, 2019, 1:04 p.m. – 5:12 p.m. 
 

Public Notice: The Guam Daily Post on January 22, 2019 and January 27, 2019 
 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER  
 

Chairwoman Piker Fejeran: Calls the Special meeting of the Chamorro Land Trust 
Commission to order at 1:04 p.m. 

 
II. ROLL CALL 
 

Notation of Attendance 
Present were:  Chairwoman Pika Fejeran, Vice Chairman Joseph Cruz, Commissioner 
Amanda Santos, Commissioner Shawntel Techaira, Legal Counsel Nicolas Toft and 
Acting Administrative Director Paul Santos 
 
Excused Absence: Commissioner Austin Duenas 

  
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
1. September 6, 2018, Regular Meeting  

 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  First item on the agenda, the Approval of Minutes.  
CLTC Commissioners were given a new copy of the September 6, 2018, CLTC Meeting 
minutes.  Informed the Commission there were some revisions made on Page 4, 
which was regarding the discussion of the ratification of the switched leases.  
 
After reviewing the September 6, 2018, meeting minutes, a motion was made by 
Commissioner Techaira to approve the minutes. Second by Commissioner Santos.  
Passed Unanimously  
 

2. December 20, 2018, Regular Meeting 
 

Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  Next, the December 20, 2018 minutes asked for any 
comments from the Commission Members. 
 
No comments made.  A motion made by Commissioner Techaira to approve the 
minutes. Second by Commissioner Santos.  Passed Unanimously. 

 
 
 



 

 
CLTC Special Meeting 1.29.19 

Page 2 of 12 

 

 

  
 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS 
 

1. Confirmation of the Chamorro Land Trust Administrative Director, Jack Hattig III 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  Our Maga Haga (Governor of Guam) has appointed Jack Hattig III to serve 
as our Chamorro Land Trust Administrative Director.  It is also recognized pursuant to the CLT 
Commission’s Authority under 21 GCA; §75102(b) confirmation of Mr. Hattig lies solely on the 
Commission.  The main concern is the budget that was discussed at the last CLTC meeting. The 
budget for the last several years has not included any salary for the Administrative Director position.   
 
Referred the budget report to Program Coordinator III, Joey Cruz, who manages the budget for the 
CLTC in house.   
 
Program Coordinator III Joey Cruz reports on Chamorro Land Trust Commission funds and 
appropriations as well as CLTC FY2019 projection and analysis.  
Based on 21 GCA, Chapter 75; §75124 (b) Expenditures from the Fund shall be made pursuant to a 
resolution by the CLTC, and shall be restricted to the following expenditures:  
 

(1) For the subdivision, surveying, mapping and registration of tracts of 
residential and agriculture land in the CLTC property inventory; and 

(2) For the construction of infrastructure, to include access roads, water, 
and power utilities, to service CLTC residential and agriculture tracts of land.  

 
CLTC FY2019 Projection and Analysis; with a current recruitment of an Administrative Director and an 
Administrative Aide, certain cuts had to be considered such as the budget allotment under the 240 
Object Class. The budget was Nineteen Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars ($19,900.00) as of January 
28, 2019, the trust only spent an amount of One Thousand One Hundred Three Dollars ($1,103.00).  
With communication with the Budget Analyst from BBMR it was agreed the remainder of the Fiscal 
Year 2019, the trust can only spend about Four Thousand Dollars ($4,000.00) more which would 
leave a lapse of about Fourteen Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety Seven Dollars ($14,797.00).   
Overall with the release of the reserves, the CLTC appropriations, the Trust can proceed with the 
recruitment of the Administrative Aide and the Administrative Director.  In the end the Trust may 
possibly see a lapse of Seven Thousand Six Hundred Eighty Dollars ($7,680.00). 
In addition, to the budget report, there is an appropriation for Contractual, one pending expense 
which is the audit cost that has not been encumbered.  Other requirements under the projection 
analysis would cost the Trust Twenty Seven Thousand Dollars ($27,000.00) which would leave a lapse 
of Thirty Six Thousand Two Hundred Three Dollars ($36,203.00).  The lapse will also be requested to 
move to fund the shortfall.  
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  restates the Contractual Budget the $27, 000.00 is for the audit and asks 
about the $63,331.00. 
 
Program Coordinator III Joey Cruz: in response to Chairwoman Pika Fejeran, the $63,331.00 is the 
expenses all encumbered as of October 1, 2018 to January 28, 2019, which is for publications and 
CLTC’s share of attorney fees. 
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  for confirmation, the $63,000.00 expense or encumbered is what we 
(CLTC) has spent and what is anticipated to be spent. 
 



 

 
CLTC Special Meeting 1.29.19 

Page 3 of 12 

 

 

  
 
Program Coordinator III Joey Cruz: in response, yes.  
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran: reconfirming the budget for FY2020 is being worked on with BBMR 
Program Coordinator III Joey Cruz: in response, yes. FY2020 budget is being worked on and the 
(CLTC) should be receiving the return of the FY2020 budget analysis.  
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran: after justification, clarification and understanding of the CLTC budget, 
appropriation funds it is clear that BBMR and Joey (Program Coordinator III) were able to find 
funding to support the hiring of the Administrative Director.  Our (CLTC) budget can handle it, 
(referring to the expense to employ an Administrative Director).  
Stated we (CLTC) has someone who is eager and ready to start, he (referring to Mr. Hattig) is ready to 
take on a complex program.  Employment packet was submitted to the Commission and there is 
nothing in Mr. Hattig’s employment packet that is concerning.  Also informed the Commission the 
effective start date of Mr. Hattig’s employment will be effective February 4, 2019.  
 
Invites Mr. Hattig to come forward before the Commission.  
  
A motion made by Vice Chairman Joe Cruz to approve the confirmation of Mr. Jack Hattig III as the 
Administrative Director of the Chamorro Land Trust. Second by Commissioner Santos.  
Passed Unanimously.  
 
After the confirmation of the Chamorro Land Trust Administrative Director, Mr. Jack Hattig III, the 
commission had a list of priorities that was given to him and were discussed.  These priorities are to 
improve transparency of the Commission and re-establish our (CLTC’s) integrity. 
 
V.  NEW BUSINESS 
  
1.  Administrative Action 

 a.  Maps & Addendums – moved to item VI, ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS, No. 3; 
            Processing of Maps – Tabled for the next meeting schedule on February 7, 2019.  

 
b.  Constituent Staff Reports 

 
           i. Juan Benavente – No representative present. Tabled for February 7, 2019  
 
           ii. Teddy Pangelinan Concepcion – Request to have a construction of a piggery.  
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran: reads the staff remark; Subject lot is unregistered, lot was surveyed and 
mapped and approved by Thomas Elliott on March 24, 2006; lot has been utilized for cattle grazing 
since 1997; Lease was ratified by CLTC Board on September 6, 2018. 
 
Vice Chairman Joe Cruz: asking how many acres 
 
Land Administrator Margarita Borja: in response to Vice Chairman Joe Cruz, 20 acres 
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran: August 2017, Teddy Concepcion has been working with the Natural 
Resources Conservation Service, the US Department of Agriculture to develop his piggery plans.   
He has a Bona fide Farmers Certification, has a lease from 1997.   
 



 

 
CLTC Special Meeting 1.29.19 

Page 4 of 12 

 

 

  
 
 
Land Agent I John Gumataotao: informs the Commission Teddy Concepcion’s father was under the 
Arruendo Program, has and LUP and the area (shown on the TV screen) is adjacent to the Chi’guan 
Massacre Site.  
Showed the Commission an area that is partitioned out as a severance and indicated on his (Teddy 
Concepcion’s) plan.  Also showed another area in the property that was used for cattle grazing.  He 
(Mr. Concepcion) is requesting for a lease because he is working with the US Dept. of Agriculture to 
obtain funding for an energized fence and to remove the area where the monument of the Chi’guan 
Massacre Site is on.  
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  Asked if Teddy Concepcion is asking for approval for his lease.  
 
Land Agent I John Gumataotao:  in response, yes in addition to what was mentioned above as far as 
getting the assistance with US Dept. of Agriculture and to remove the area of the Chi’guan 
Monument Site of his property;  he is also going to construct a piggery.  
 
It is was also pointed out that Teddy Concepcion’s piggery plans were developed in cooperation with 
the Northern Guam Soil and Water Conservation District.  
 
Vice Chairman Joe Cruz:  states he doesn’t understand why Teddy Concepcion will request for an 
approval for the piggery when he (Teddy Concepcion) was issued a 99 Year Lease for agriculture and 
is permitted; at the same time the ten of the twenty acres are used for pastures, except for the 
piggery and the monument side.   
 
Land Administrator Margarita Borja: in response to Vice Chairman Joe Cruz’s statement.  Based on 
the lease, there is an area that is stated the lessee must appear before the board to construct a 
piggery and get approval from the Board of Commission.   
 
(Discussion Ensues) 
 
Land Agent I John Gumataotao: Also explained because the land is unregistered and he (Teddy 
Concepcion) is giving up the portion that he is giving up includes in his original 20 acreage lease, a lot 
of things will be factored in to the new lease such as meeting the requirements per head, per cattle 
per grazing acreage; same with the piggery; those would have an average effect on his lease.  
However, again, because the land is unregistered, the main issue is to have a valid lease. 
 
Vice Chairman Joe Cruz:  Asked if that is the main reason why he is requesting for approval from the 
board 
  
Commissioners Comments: it is the fault of the commission for placing him on unregistered land 
 
Assistant Attorney General Nicolas Toft:  in response to the comments made; he (Teddy 
Concepcion) was occupying the property prior, he has an LUP.  
 
Commissioners Comments:  Asked how to work with the situation.  
 
Assistant Attorney General Nicolas Toft: the process would have to go through legislation, get the 
property surveyed, get the land registered.  
 



 

 
CLTC Special Meeting 1.29.19 

Page 5 of 12 

 

 

  
 
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  Asked if there is anything else that can be done and if it would be an 
issue if the Commission approved his (Teddy Concepcion) plans with the understanding the parceling 
out the Chi’guan Massacre Site.   
 
Assistant Attorney General:  in response to Chairwoman Pika Fejeran’s question, as long as the lease 
is not being altered.  The Piggery request is separate of the unregistered land issue.  As far as the 
parceling out of the site, that would have to wait until the registering is completed.  
 
After more discussion, Chairwoman Pika Fejeran emphasized this is what we (CLTC) want to hear 
from our Beneficiaries; believes Teddy Concepcion has a good story and is exactly what CLTC wants 
the lessees to do.   
 
A motion made by Commissioner Techaira to approve the piggery for Lot 7154-2 Yigo. Second by Vice 
Chairman Joe Cruz.   
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  Stressed a motion was made for the piggery only, all other concerns 
regarding the lot parceling will have to wait until the land is registered.   
 
Restated the motion made; Motion PASSED Unanimously.  
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  moved on to the next item on the agenda 

 
           c.    Lease/Addendum/Utility Authorizations 
             i.   Norma Arciga Benavente: Tabled for February 7, 2019. No 
representative present; representative scheduled to appear before the Commission on the next 
scheduled meeting on February 7.   Commission requesting for staff reports on all family members 
within the Feja Family surroundings.  Norma Arciga Benavente is a part of the Feja Family.    
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  moved onto the Rosanna Marie Camacho 
 
            ii.      Rosanna Marie Camacho:  Not present 
 
Summary:  Roseanna Marie Camacho is the designated beneficiary to her deceased mom, Rosemarie 
Cruz Camacho who had lease issued to her in 1997 and was the original applicant.   The request is to 
issue an addendum to reflect the changes of the applicant.  
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran: pointed out the application for Rosemarie Cruz Camacho indicates she is 
not living on government land.  The application for the designated beneficiary, Rosanna Marie 
Camacho indicates she does, which makes her a priority 2.  
 
Vice Chairman Joe Cruz:  asked whose application are we (CLTC) assessing as a priority 2.   
 
Land Administrator Margarita Borja:  Based on Public Law 23-38; there is a section indicating as a 
benefactor and you own land, it shouldn’t affect the issuance of a lease to the beneficiary.  
PL 23-38; 7.5 the transferee may own an interest in non-Chamorro homelands real property, 
regardless of degree of ownership.  
 
 



 

 
CLTC Special Meeting 1.29.19 

Page 6 of 12 

 

 

  
 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Techaira to approve an addendum to residential lease for Rosanna 
Marie Camacho for Lot 22, Block, 17, Tract 9210, Yigo.  Second by Vice Chairman Joe Cruz. PASSED 
Unanimously 
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  before moving on to the next constituent on the list suggested to the 
Commission and the newly Confirmed CLTC Administrative Director, Jack Hattig III to have a 
resolution drafted regarding the approval authority granted to the Administrative Director given by 
the Commission for the following: 
 

1. Utility Authorization for current lease holders 
2. Beneficiary Designations for CLTC lease holders within accordance of the law; PL 23-

38; 9.1 
3. Beneficiary Designations for CLTC applicants within accordance to the law; PL 23-38; 

5.8 
4. Lease Transfers within accordance of the law; PL 23-38; 7.5 

 
In addition to the above approved motions, a new motion was made for approval authority to be 
given to the Administrative Director for lease addendums for beneficiary designations in accordance 
to PL 23-38; 9.1, existing leases and transfer of leases in accordance to PL 23-38; 7.5.  
So moved by Commissioner Techaira. Second by Vice Chairman Joe Cruz. PASSED Unanimously.  
 
After confirming all approved motions granting approval authority given to the Chamorro Land Trust 
Administrative Director by the CLT Commission, Chairwoman Pika Fejeran continued onto the next 
item on the agenda.   
 
      iii.  Eddie Concepcion Muna  
 
Summary:  Eddie Muna took over Jesse Atoigue Muna who is his deceased father’s application.  His 
father (Jesse Atoigue Muna) was a pre-occupier under Land Use Permit No. 4093 with a Mayor’s 
Certification indicating he (Jesse Atoigue Muna) has occupied the land since 1983.  There were 
utilities that existed but has been disconnected.  GWA and GPA requires a lease reflecting Eddie Muna 
as the lessee in order to make changes on the utility accounts.  The request is to issue an agriculture 
lease, Survey Authorization and Utility Authorizations under Eddie Muna’s name.    
 
Land Administrator Margarita Borja:  informed the Commission; there was a lease that was 
prepared for Eddie Muna, however; it was at the time the controversies with CLTC occurred and 
everything was placed on hold.  
 
Richard Muna: representing his brother Eddie Muna and explained during the time his father was 
alive he (Jesse Atoigue Muna, father) wanted his four sons to live on the property.  But according to 
Margarita Borja, Land Administrator, only one person can take over the lease.  They (Richard and the 
rest of Jesse Muna’s sons) would have to designate one person which is Eddie.  Eddie lived with their 
father the whole time unfortunately, the paper work was being processed at the time their father 
passed away.  After the passing of their father, hard times occurred and the power was 
disconnected.   Requested from the Commission to approve Eddie Muna as the lessee instead of the 
beneficiary so he could go to GPA and GWA and make the necessary changes.   
 
 



 

 
CLTC Special Meeting 1.29.19 

Page 7 of 12 

 

 

  
 
 
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  thanked Richard Muna for presenting their case to the Commission.  Has 
no questions, asked the Commission members if they had any questions regarding their case.  
 
No questions from the Commissioners.  
 
A motion made by Commissioner Techaira to approve the issuance of an Agriculture Lease, Survey 
Authorization and Utility Authorizations for Lot 3, Block 17, Tract 10316, Dededo containing an area 
of 8,140 square meters as per Masterplan under the name of Eddie Muna.  Second by Amanda 
Santos.  PASSED Unanimously. 
 
      iv.  Lindsey Quitugua Mafnas – Not present 
 
Summary:  Lindsey Quitugua Mafnas is a pre-occupier, LUP# 3379 which was originally under her 
mom, Linda Quitugua, for lot 10120-107, Dededo.  Through another program Linda Quitugua was 
offered a Dollar Home in the Sagan Linayan Area, her children remained on the Arrunedo properties 
where Lindsey is currently residing. Linda Quitugua would have to give up the Arruendo property 
which she did and transferred her application rights to her daughter Lindsey who remained on the 
property.  A Mayor’s Certification for Lindsey is in file and indicates she was occupying with her 
family.  Her power was disconnected since 2017, last power bill in file for reference.  Request for an 
Agriculture Lease pending the completion of survey and Utility Authorizations.  
 
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran and Commission Members not only discussed the applicant’s situation but 
the general area of Lot 10120 where the applicant resides.  Among the discussion was the process of 
surveying properties. 

 
Acting Administrative Director Paul Santos: chimed in, agrees the surveying process with the CLTC 
applicant.  Leases being issued with subject to survey which comes later on from the CLTC lessee 
which can be put off by the lessee until much later.  Suggested prior to issuing a lease, to give the 
CLTC applicant a time line to complete their surveys.  
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  states it’s a hardship on the CLTC Beneficiaries to have their properties 
surveyed.  Asked what wouldit take to get these properties all surveyed for the beneficiaries 
considering it is CLTC’s properties.  
 
Acting Administrative Director Paul Santos:  in response to Chairwoman Fejeran’s question, it is 
funding.   
 
Shown on the TV screen are all CLTC properties in the 10120 and the 10125 areas, from the Ukudo 
area to the Astumbo Fire Station area.  
 
(Discussion ensues) 
 
Commissioner Techaira: referred back to the subject of Lindsey Quitugua Mafnas 
 
 
 



 

 
CLTC Special Meeting 1.29.19 

Page 8 of 12 

 

 

  
 
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran: asked the Commission if we (CLTC) made a motion to approve her 
Agriculture Lease and Utility Authorization, can the motion be made based on not to exceed the half 
acre portion that is occupied.   
So Moved by Commissioner Techaira. Second by Vice Chairman Joe Cruz. PASSED Unanimously.  
       
      v.   Francisco Blas Salas 
 
Summary:  Francisco Blas Salas was a pre-occupier, farmed banana, tomatoes, bitter melon, okra, 
had pigs and other local crops.  He has completed his survey for Lot 2NEW, Block 8, Tract 10136, 
Dededo. He is requesting for an Agriculture Lease and Utility Authorizations.  
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  for clarification asked if the reference lot for the above description is the 
same lot as 10122. 
 
Land Administrator Margarita Borja: in response to Chairwoman Fejeran, explained 10122 is the 
basic lot of Tract 10136; 10122 is huge lot and was tract out to tract, block and lot and now identified 
as Tract 10136.  
Also explained, because the survey has been completed, CLTC now needs to complete an addendum 
to reflect the recorded map number, which would be the only changes on the lease.  
It would be up to the Commission to decide if an addendum to the Agriculture Lease is necessary, 
there is a recorded map of the lot description in file.   
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  asked if it is necessary to have an addendum to reflect the recorded map 
number or would the recorded map with the lot description be sufficient enough.  
 
Land Agent Supervisor Mathew Leon Guerrero: chimed in and suggested to have an addendum 
done even if there is a recorded map.  
 
Land Administrator Margarita Borja:  Also explained, the reason for an addendum is due to leases    
that were issued out based on subject to survey.   
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejera:  It basically connects the two, the lease and the recorded map.  
 
Commission discuss and agree to have an addendum to complete the process.  
 
A motion made to approve an Addendum to an Agriculture Lease and the issuance of Utility 
Authorizations for Francisco Blas Salas.  So Moved by Commissioner Techaira.  Second by Vice 
Chairman Joe Cruz.  PASSED Unanimously.  
 
      vi.  Polly J.B. Gay - Not Present 
Moved to include under Pre-Moratorium Lease List 
 

vii. Daniel E. Sablan – Not Present 
Tabled for the next meeting; CLT Commission requesting for a farm plan 
 
 
 
 



 

 
CLTC Special Meeting 1.29.19 

Page 9 of 12 

 

 

  
 
 

viii.  Sara Rose Flores – Not Present 
 
Summary:  Sara Rose Flores is has a residential lease that was issued to her in 1997 subject to survey.  
She completed her survey; has a Masterplan map recorded under Instrument No. 880757. Requesting 
to have an addendum to reflect the new lot description.  Her lease was ratified by the CLT Commission 
Board on September 6, 2018.  
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  States the lessee, Sara Rose Flores has an existing Residential Lease and 
she is only requesting for an addendum formalizing the property description.  
 
Land Administrator Margarita Borja:  in response, her (Sara Flores) existing lease was indicating 
Block 4, Lot 39 and based of the Masterplan done by CLTC designates the same lot now described as 
Lot 17, Block 4, Tract 15213, Mangilao.  The same area, the Masterplan changed the lot description.  
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  asked if the Commission want to make a motion to approve the 
Addendum to Residential Lease for Sara Rose Flores on Lot 5402, Block 4, Lot 39, Mangilao to be 
described now as Lot 17, Block 4, Tract 15213, Mangilao. 
 
So Moved by Commissioner Techaira.  Second by Commissioner Santos. PASSED Unanimously. 
 

ix.  Ramona Perez Salas – Not Present 
 

Summary: Ramona Perez Salas has Residential Lease which reflects a portion of Lot 10125-11-R1, 
Dededo.  Her property was surveyed, has a Masterplan Map recorded under Instrument No. 88034 
showing the actual lot description based on the Masterplan.   Requesting to have an addendum to 
reflect the lot description as indicated on the Masterplan and for issuance on Clearing and Grating 
Authorization.  
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  stated it’s the same situation as the previously discussed lessee.  Asked if 
anyone has any questions  
 
Vice Chairman Joe Cruz:  Asked if the authorizations come from Chamorro Land TrustLand 
Administrator Margarita Borja:  in response to Vice Chairman Cruz’s question, CLTC would issue an 
Authorization to DPW, then the lessee would take the authorization to DPW and from there would 
request for a clearing and grating permit.  
 
Commission Members acknowledged the process. 



 

 
CLTC Special Meeting 1.29.19 

Page 10 of 12 

 

 

 

Chairwoman Pika Fejeran: asked if there are any other questions and would the Commission like to 
approve the Residential Lease Addendum for Ramona Perez Salas changing the lot description to Lot 18, 
Block 1, Tract 10125, Dededo.  

 
So Moved by Vice Chairman Joe Cruz.  Second by Commissioner Techaira. PASSED Unanimously  

 
     x.  Edward Blas Peredo – Not present 
Summary:  Edward Blas Peredo is deceased, named his daughter Shannon Bamba Peredo as his 
beneficiary.  All the qualifying documents for his daughter Shannon is in file.  The lease transfer is in 
accordance with PL 23-38, Section 9.1. 

 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  stated, with Edward Blas Peredo, the Commission has already given 
approval authority to the Administrative Director to make that approval 
 
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran: moved onto the next item on the agenda, Pre-Moratorium Lease List  
 

2.  PRE-MORATORIUM LEASE LIST 
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  asked how did the people get on the list, referring to the Pre-
Moratorium Lease List 
 
Land Administrator Margarita Borja:  in response to Chairwoman Fejeran’s question, explained the 
names on the list are the last batches of leases that were prepared and held back for the 
Governor’s signature.  The leases required the lessee and the Director’s signature and just waiting 
for a date for the Governor’s signature.  
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  asked Assistant Attorney General Nicolas Toft if the leases required a 
signature from the Governor.   
 
Assistant Attorney General Nicolas Toft:  in response to Chairwoman Fejeran’s question, no, it 
doesn’t need but will need the approval of the Commission.  
  
Land Administrator Margarita Borja:  referring to the Pre-Moratorium lease list, did not get 
approval from the Commission.  
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  reconfirmed with Land Administrator Margarita Borja that the list did 
not get approval from the Commission and did not make it onto the list to ratify 
 
Land Administrator Margarita Borja:  correct and explained they (Pre-Moratorium Lease List) was 
at the beginning of all the controversies with CLTC and the Attorney General’s Office said all leases 
were Null and Void.  
Assistant Attorney General Nicolas Toft:  in response, the leases were not VOID, there were 
VOIDABLE.   If the Commission went over the leases and approved them, then CLTC can reissue 
those leases and the Commission can sign them.  The leases would have to be reviewed by the 
Board and suggested for the Commission to look at the pre-occupier leases that were prepared.   
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran: asked if the Pre-occupier lease list would need a separate ratification. 



 

 
CLTC Special Meeting 1.29.19 

Page 11 of 12 

 

 

 

 
Assistant Attorney General Nicolas Toft:  in response, the list that was ratified was a specific 
number that was given, the Pre-occupier lease list is a separate list that didn’t include the original 
list that was ratified.  We referring to CLTC didn’t know about this list until much later.  Yes, it 
would be a separate group for to ratify.   
 
Land Administrator Margarita Borja: suggested to cross check the Pre-occupier lease list with the 
bigger list of names of those that were ratified to see if any of the names from the pre-occupier list 
is listed on the ratified list.  
 
Commission Members and Assistant Attorney General Nicolas Toft agree to cross the check the 
names and the two lists.  
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  reconfirmed Land Administrator Margarita Borja’s suggestion and 
tabled the Pre-Moratorium Lease list discussion pending verification against the list that was 
ratified.  Discussion tabled for the February 7th meeting.  
 

3. Commercial Licenses 
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  Requested from Program Coordinator III Joey Cruz to put together 
more detailed information regarding the Commercial Lease Licenses to include the compliance, 
lease status and other revenue generating activities.  Tabled for February 21, 2019, the next CLTC 
meeting.   

  
4. Unregistered Land 

Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  moves onto the next item, Unregistered Land on the spread sheet 
provided to the Commissioners.  
Assistant Attorney General Nicolas Toft:  in response, on the spread sheet is a listing of 71 lots, 
about a third of them have leases or commitments on them at no fault of the Commissioner or the 
previous Director, they (those living on unregistered land) were there under the Arruendo Program.  
Has started to work with Land Administrator Margarita Borja to find the bigger lots with 
accessibility that are in areas where CLTC can place people for residential or agriculture; lots that 
are bigger sizes and have maps completed.  Especially in the Dededo area, those have lots that look 
like they are already done, just a matter of having them registered.   
Prioritizing the areas where CLTC has lessees for those who are occupying on unregistered land.  
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran: asked, what authority does the Trust have as far as once the land is 
registered; can have developers come in and develop on the property and then leasing them to 
applicants.  
 
Assistant Attorney General Nicolas Toft:  in response to Chairwoman Fejeran’s question, first 
would have to determine if it is residential or agricultural.  And we (the Trust) is capped at nine 
percent of total inventory of what can be commercial.   
 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  requested for Assistant Attorney General Nicolas Toft and Land 
Administrator Margarita Borja to work with DLM to gather more information regarding the 
unregistered land as far as funding and identifying all unregistered land. 
 



 

 
CLTC Special Meeting 1.29.19 

Page 12 of 12 

 

 

 

5. Infrastructure & Survey Fund Appropriations – Tabled for February 21, 2019 
 

  
VI. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 

1. Transition Report 
Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  A few items regarding the Transition Report that was provided by 
former Director, Director Borja which included the pending matters for legislation; need to address 
the “Null and Void” Leases and the amendments. 
Proposed to revisit the Resolution for 2018-09; discuss the process and requirements, the changes 
the amendments would do to communicate in an easier way to the beneficiaries.  
Requested to place Resolution No. 2018-09 on the February 21st. agenda.  In addition, Chairwoman 
Fejeran wanted to view the current process based on PL 23-38 and what Resolution 2018-09 would 
do to amend the current process.  

 
2. CLTC Staff:  

Chairwoman Pika Fejeran:  asked Newly Appointed Administrative Director Hattig to view the 
listing of the CLTC staff.  Based on her review, there is not a standard listing of jobs duties for the 
staff, which is one of the priorities to reorganize.   
Some employees are under the Department of Land Management, requested to identify areas 
where employees overlap and create a memorandum of understanding for those employees.  
 

3. Processing of Maps – Tabled for February 7, 2019 
4. Financial Report – Tabled for February 21, 2019 

 
 

VII. COMMISSIONERS COMMENTS 
CLTC Board of Commissioners terms was briefly discussed as far as the length and expiration of 
their terms.  
  
VIII.  ADJOUNMENT: 5:12 p.m. 

 
 

















GWA Right of Entry Lot 5075-
REM-A-NEW-R1

CLTC Meeting 
2.21.19



 
 
 

 

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM - Department of Land Management 
Office of the Recorder 
 
File for Record is Instrument Number ________________________ 

On the Year  20_____  Month _____  Day _____  Time __________ 

Recording Fee ____________________ Receipt No. ____________ 

Deputy Recorder _________________________________________ 

 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT 

Lot No. 5075-REM-A NEW-R1, Municipality of Tamuning 

 
  
THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into on the _______ day of ___________________ 20____, 
by and between CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION, P.O. BOX 2950, HAGATNA, GUAM 96932 
hereinafter called the “OWNER” and the GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY, 578 NORTH MARINE 
CORPS DRIVE, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913 hereinafter called the “AUTHORITY”.  Upon execution of 
this agreement, it will supersede Right of Entry Agreement, Instrument No. 913067. 
 

WITNESSTH 
 
WHEREAS, the AUTHORITY needs to enter the OWNER’S property on the following described 
premises: 
 

Lot 5075-REM-A NEW-R1, Municipality of Tamuning, consisting of 7,807± square 
meters, as shown on Parceling Survey Map, L.M. No. 057FY2016, prepared by 
Guam Surveyor, LLC, Dennis S. Balagtas, P.L.S. #75, Instrument No. 903654, shown 
in Exhibit “A”. 

 
WHEREAS, the AUTHORITY needs entry into OWNER’S property for the purpose of accessing 

Lot 5075-REM-A NEW-1, Municipality of Tamuning, to allow AUTHORITY to remove and install its 
water infrastructure and storage tank; and, for the staging and storage of construction material, 
parking for construction equipment, and parking of other construction related vehicles. 
 

WHEREAS, the OWNER requires the AUTHORITY to fulfill the following conditions in return 
for the use of the property: 

a. Clear vegetation on the subject lot; and 



 
 
Right of Entry Agreement 
Lot No. 5075-REM-A NEW-R1, Municipality of Tamuning 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 

b. Erect fencing along the perimeter of the subject lot which are not fenced and provide a 
point of access. 

c. Design and build a storm retention basin. 
d. Upon completion of construction, restore the subject land to a clean, safe and sanitary 

condition free of oils, chemicals, waste, and any other potentially hazardous materials. 
 
WHEREAS, this agreement shall commence on the date of the final signature and expire 

on December 31, 2019.  This agreement will supersede Right of Entry Agreement, Instrument No. 
913067. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the above stated premises, the OWNER and the 

AUTHORITY hereby agree that the AUTHORITY and/or its duly authorized representative shall have 
the right to enter upon the OWNER’S for the purposes and the conditions stated above.  

 
 

 
OWNER:            AUTHORITY:                              
CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION       GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY 
      
 
 
By: __________________________________ By: __________________________________ 
      G. PIKA FEJERAN                       MIGUEL C. BORDALLO, P.E. 
      Chairwoman           General Manager 
      Chamorro Land Trust Commission        Guam Waterworks Authority  
 
            
 
Date:  ________________________________ Date:  ________________________________  



 
 
Right of Entry Agreement 
Lot No. 5075-REM-A NEW-R1, Municipality of Tamuning 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 

A  C  K  N  O  W  L  E  D  G  E  M  E  N  T 
 
 
In and for Guam         ) 
                                          )ss  
City of Tamuning         )              
 
 
  On this    day of  ________________________, 20 ____, before me, a 
Notary Public in and for Guam, personally appeared G. Pika Fejeran, known to me to be the person 
whose name are subscribed to the foregoing Right of Entry Agreement and acknowledged to me that 
he executed the same. 
 
  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day, 
month and year first above written. 
 

             
        Notary Public 
 
 
 
 

A  C  K  N  O  W  L  E  D  G  E  M  E  N  T 
 
 
In and for Guam        ) 
                                      )ss  
City of Tamuning           )              
 
 
  On this    day of  ________________________, 20 ____, before me, a 
Notary Public in and for Guam, personally appeared Miguel C. Bordallo, P.E., known to me to be the 
person whose name are subscribed to the foregoing Right of Entry Agreement and acknowledged to 
me that he executed the same. 
 
  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day, 
month and year first above written. 
 

             
        Notary Public 
 



Lot 5174REM-1, Nicole Kelly

CLTC Meeting 
2.21.19



  

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

COMPILED BY MATTHEW LEON GUERRERO 

NICOLE CAMACHO REYES KELLY 

 

1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

Board of Commissioners Meeting 

February 21, 2019 

Summary Status 

 

NICOLE R. KELLY 

 

 Request to purchase of a portion of Lot 5174-REM-1 Tamuning; 

 

 

 On August 22, 2019 Nicole C.R. Kelly submitted to CLTC a letter expressing her interest to purchase a 

portion of Lot 5174-REM-1 Tamuning; 

 

 On January 17, 2019, the CLTC regularly scheduled meeting the board of commissioners unanimously 

approved to sell portions of Lot 5174-REM-1 to contiguous land owners up to the edge of the cliff line. 

 

 On February 8, 2019, prepared CLTC Resolution declaring the support of the sale of portion of Lot 

5174-REM-1 Tamuning, to Nicole C.R. Kelly. 

 

Summary: Mrs. Kelly has submitted to CLTC a sketch certified by a surveyor depicting the area of 

encroachment and up to the edge of the cliff line. With all that has been submitted thus far, we are now 

pending the final approved and adopted resolution, and for the resolution to be submitted to the legislature. 

 

 Up to this point CLTC cannot move forward with the purchase until there is legislation authorizing this 

sell. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 



  

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

COMPILED BY MATTHEW LEON GUERRERO 

NICOLE CAMACHO REYES KELLY 

 

2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



                                                                                                   
 

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-05 

 

Declaration of support for the sale of 
Portions of Lot 5174-REM-1 

to Nicole Camacho Reyes Kelly 
 

WHEREAS, the Chamorro Land Trust Commission (hereafter CLTC), in accordance with 

Title 21, Section 75105 (c), declares its support to sell portions of Lot 5174-REM-1 to Nicole 

Camacho Reyes Kelly; 

WHEREAS, Nicole Camacho Reyes Kelly has encroached onto a portion of Lot 5174-REM-

1, by placing a safety guard rail along the cliff line; 

WHEREAS, Lot 5174-REM-1 is situated on a cliff line bounded by Block 8 Perezville 

Subdivision, and the Pacific Ocean; 

WHEREAS, access to lot 5174-REM-1 is extremely difficult due to its terrain, and has 

limited usable land areas above the cliff line that is bounded by privately owned property (Block 8 

Perezville Subdivision); 

WHEREAS, the CLTC Board of commissioners recognize the option to sell a portions of Lot 

5174-REM-1 to Nicole Camacho Reyes Kelly in accordance with Title 21, Section 75105; 

WHEREAS, Nicole Camacho Reyes Kelly desires to purchase a portion of Lot 5174-REM-1, 

Municipality of Tamuning, defined by Survey Sketch from Guam Surveyor, L.L.C. DWG#2018-145 

(EXHIBIT “A”) containing and area of approximately 138+ square meters or 1,458+ square feet; 

WHEREAS, on January 17, 2019, the CLTC board of commissioners at their regularly 

scheduled meeting, Tamuning, Guam, reviewed and approved by motion to support the sell of 

portions of Lot 5174-REM-1 to Nicole Camacho Reyes Kelly and contiguous land owners subject 

to survey, and in accordance with Title 21 GCA, Chapter 75. 

 

NOW THEREFOR BE IT RESOLVED, 

1. The Chamorro Land Trust Commission Board of Commissioners approves the request for 

Nicole Camacho Reyes Kelly to purchase a portion of Lot 5174-REM-1 contiguous her 

boundary to the edge of the cliff line. 

 

2. The Chamorro Land Trust Commission Board of Commissioners transmits this Resolution to 

I Liheslaturan Guahan. 

 

 



CLTC Resolution 2019-15 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

 

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED BY THE CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION THIS 

______ DAY OF ________________2019. 

 

 

______________________________   Date:_____________________ 
G. PIKA FEJERAN, Chairwoman 
Chamorro Land Trust Commission 
 
 
 
_______________________________   Date:______________________ 
JACK E. HATTIG III, Administrative Director 
Chamorro Land Trust Commission 
 



Bill 8-35; Relative to Leasing of Public Real 
Property and Related Facilities

CLTC MEETING
2.7.19



I M
ina’trentai Singko N

a Liheslaturan G
uåhan

THE THIRTY‐FIFTH G
U
AM

 LEG
ISLATU

RE
Bill HISTO

RY 
1/9/2019 12:50 PM

I M
ina'Trentai Singko N

a Liheslaturan
B

IL
L

 ST
A

T
U

S

BILL
N
O
.

SPO
N
SO

R
TITLE

D
ATE

IN
TRO

D
U
CED

D
ATE

REFERRED
CM

TE
REFERRED

PU
BLIC

H
EARIN

G
D
ATE

D
ATE

CO
M
M
ITTEE

REPO
RT FILED

FISCAL N
O
TES

N
O
TES

8‐35 (LS)

Telo T. Taitague
AN

ACT
TO

AM
EN

D
§
5217(a)

O
F
SU

BARTICLE
C,ARTICLE

2,CHAPTER
5,

DIVISIO
N

1,
TITLE

5,
G
U
AM

CO
DE

AN
N
O
TATED,

RELATIVE
TO

CO
M
M
ERCIAL

LEASIN
G

O
F

PU
BLIC

REAL
PRO

PERTY
AN

D
RELATED

FACILITIES.

1/7/19
11:21 a.m

.

CLERKS O
FFICE

Page 1











Resolution Draft

CLTC Meeting 
2.21.19



                                                                                                   

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01 

 
Resolution to Grant the Authority to the 

Administrative Director relative to Approving 

Utility Authorizations to Leaseholders 

 

WHEREAS, the Chamorro Land Trust Commission (hereafter CLTC}, in accordance with 

Title 21GCA, Section 75102(b), the Commission employed an Administrative Director who serves in full 

time capacity and to whom maintains powers and authority as may be delegated by the CLTC; and 

WHEREAS,  the CLTC, in accordance with Public Law 23-38, Sections 3.1 and 3.2 as the 

Administrative Director is given the authority to authenticate and sign, on behalf of the 

Commission, licenses, leases, loan contracts, personnel actions, procurement and purchase 

forms, contracts with other governmental agencies and Commission resolutions and having full 

charge of and responsibility for the administration and execution of all actions approved by the 

Commission and in effectuating Commission policy; and 

WHEREAS, the CLTC, in accordance with Title 21, Section 75108(d)(1), the Administrative 

Director of the CLTC with respect to commission land, shall approve all requests for the extension 

of power, water, or telephone services; and 

 
WHEREAS, on August 18, 2018, the CLTC board of commissioners at their regularly 

scheduled meeting, Tamuning, Guam, reviewed and approved by a motion to grant the approval 

authority to the Administrative Director to approve utility authorizations for lease holders; 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of the Chamorro Land Trust  

Commission, the Administrative Director of the CLTC be duly authorized to approve utility 

authorizations for leaseholders. 

 

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED BY THE CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

THIS __________ DAY OF ____________________ 2019. 

 
 
 
___________________________________   ________________________ 
G. PIKA FEJERAN, CHAIRWOMAN     DATE 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________   _________________________ 
JACK E. HATTIG, III, Administrative Director    DATE 
 

 

 

 



                                                                                                   

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-02 

 
Resolution to Grant the Authority to the 

Administrative Director relative to 

Approving Beneficiary Designations for 

Leaseholders 

 

WHEREAS, the Chamorro Land Trust Commission (hereafter CLTC}, in accordance with 

Title 21GCA, Section 75102(b), the Commission employed an Administrative Director who serves in full 

time capacity and to whom maintains powers and authority as may be delegated by the CLTC; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Public Law 23-38, Sections 3.1 and 3.2 as the 

Administrative Director is given the authority to authenticate and sign, on behalf of the 

Commission, licenses, leases, loan contracts, personnel actions, procurement and purchase 

forms, contracts with other governmental agencies and Commission resolutions and having full 

charge of and responsibility for the administration and execution of all actions approved by the 

Commission and in effectuating Commission policy; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Public Law 23-38, Section 9.1(a)(b) a Lessee shall, upon 

execution of the lease, designate the person in whom lessee directs the interest in the tract to vest 

upon death.  A lessee’s designation may be changed at any time by the lessee.  Such designation 

shall be made as specified in the Act with the right in the lessee to change the beneficiary at any 

time, if filed with and approved by the Commission; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2018, the CLTC board of commissioners at their regularly 

scheduled meeting, Tamuning, Guam, reviewed and approved by a motion to grant the approval 

authority to the Administrative Director to approve beneficiary designations for leaseholders in 

accordance of law; 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of the Chamorro Land Trust  

Commission, the Administrative Director of the CLTC be duly authorized to approve beneficiary 

designations for leaseholders. 

 

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED BY THE CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

THIS ________ DAY OF _________________________2019. 

 
 
___________________________________   ________________________ 
G. PIKA FEJERAN, CHAIRWOMAN     DATE 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________   _________________________ 
JACK E. HATTIG, III, Administrative Director    DATE 
 

 



                                                                                                   

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-02 

 
Resolution to Grant the Authority to the 

Administrative Director relative to 

Approving Beneficiary Designations for 

Leaseholders 

 

WHEREAS, the Chamorro Land Trust Commission (hereafter CLTC}, in accordance with 

Title 21GCA, Section 75102(b), the Commission employed an Administrative Director who serves in full 

time capacity and to whom maintains powers and authority as may be delegated by the CLTC; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Public Law 23-38, Sections 3.1 and 3.2 as the 

Administrative Director is given the authority to authenticate and sign, on behalf of the 

Commission, licenses, leases, loan contracts, personnel actions, procurement and purchase 

forms, contracts with other governmental agencies and Commission resolutions and having full 

charge of and responsibility for the administration and execution of all actions approved by the 

Commission and in effectuating Commission policy; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Public Law 23-38, Section 9.1(a)(b) a Lessee shall, upon 

execution of the lease, designate the person in whom lessee directs the interest in the tract to vest 

upon death.  A lessee’s designation may be changed at any time by the lessee.  Such designation 

shall be made as specified in the Act with the right in the lessee to change the beneficiary at any 

time, if filed with and approved by the Commission; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2018, the CLTC board of commissioners at their regularly 

scheduled meeting, Tamuning, Guam, reviewed and approved by a motion to grant the approval 

authority to the Administrative Director to approve beneficiary designations for leaseholders in 

accordance of law; 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of the Chamorro Land Trust  

Commission, the Administrative Director of the CLTC be duly authorized to approve beneficiary 

designations for leaseholders. 

 

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED BY THE CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

THIS ________ DAY OF _________________________2019. 

 
 
___________________________________   ________________________ 
G. PIKA FEJERAN, CHAIRWOMAN     DATE 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________   _________________________ 
JACK E. HATTIG, III, Administrative Director    DATE 
 

 



                                                                                                   

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-03 

 
Resolution to Grant the Authority to the 

Administrative Director relative to 

Approving Beneficiary Designations for 

Applicants 

 

WHEREAS, the Chamorro Land Trust Commission (hereafter CLTC}, in accordance with 

Title 21GCA, Section 75102(b), the Commission employed an Administrative Director who serves in full 

time capacity and to whom maintains powers and authority as may be delegated by the CLTC; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Public Law 23-38, Sections 3.1 and 3.2 as the 

Administrative Director is given the authority to authenticate and sign, on behalf of the 

Commission, licenses, leases, loan contracts, personnel actions, procurement and purchase 

forms, contracts with other governmental agencies and Commission resolutions and having full 

charge of and responsibility for the administration and execution of all actions approved by the 

Commission and in effectuating Commission policy; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Public Law 23-38, Section 5.8(a)(1)(2)  a applicant may 

designate a relative qualified under the Act to include husband and wife, children, widows or 

widowers of the brothers and sister, or nieces and nephews to succeed to the applicant’s 

application rights upon death of the applicant; and 

 WHEREAS, on January 17, 2019, the CLTC board of commissioners at their regularly 

scheduled meeting, Tamuning, Guam, reviewed and approved by a motion to grant the approval 

authority to the Administrative Director to approve beneficiary designations for leaseholders in 

accordance of law; 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of the Chamorro Land Trust 

Commission, the Administrative Director of the CLTC be duly authorized to approve Beneficiary 

Designations for Applicants.  

 
DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED BY THE CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

THIS ________ DAY OF _______________________ 2019. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________   ________________________ 
G. PIKA FEJERAN, CHAIRWOMAN     DATE 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________   _________________________ 
JACK E. HATTIG, III, Administrative Director    DATE 
 

 

 
 
 



                                                                                                   

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-04 

Resolution to Grant the Authority to the 

Administrative Director relative to 

Approving Lease Transfers within 

Accordance of Law 

 

WHEREAS, the Chamorro Land Trust Commission (hereafter CLTC}, in accordance with 

Title 21GCA, Section 75102(b), the Commission employed an Administrative Director who serves in full 

time capacity and to whom maintains powers and authority as may be delegated by the CLTC; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Public Law 23-38, Sections 3.1 and 3.2 as the 

Administrative Director is given the authority to authenticate and sign, on behalf of the 

Commission, licenses, leases, loan contracts, personnel actions, procurement and purchase 

forms, contracts with other governmental agencies and Commission resolutions and having full 

charge of and responsibility for the administration and execution of all actions approved by the 

Commission and in effectuating Commission policy; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Public Law 23-38, Section 7.5, requests for transfers will 

be considered for approval only if the lessee has held such lease for a period of at least seven 

years, unless the CLTC, in its considered opinion, finds that an emergency exists which makes 

transfer imperative; and 

WHEREAS, on January 17, 2019, the CLTC board of commissioners at their regularly 

scheduled meeting, Tamuning, Guam, reviewed and approved by a motion to grant the approval 

authority to the Administrative Director to approve beneficiary designations for leaseholders in 

accordance of law;  

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of the Chamorro Land Trust  

Commission, the Administrative Director of the CLTC be duly authorized to approve Lease 

Transfers within accordance of the law.  

 

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED BY THE CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 
THIS ______________ DAY OF ______________________ 2019. 
 
 
 
___________________________________   ________________________ 
G. PIKA FEJERAN, CHAIRWOMAN     DATE 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________   _________________________ 
JACK E. HATTIG, III, Administrative Director    DATE 
 

 

 

 



                                                                                                   

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-03 

 
Resolution to Grant the Authority to the 

Administrative Director relative to 

Approving Beneficiary Designations for 

Applicants 

 

WHEREAS, the Chamorro Land Trust Commission (hereafter CLTC}, in accordance with 

Title 21GCA, Section 75102(b), the Commission employed an Administrative Director who serves in full 

time capacity and to whom maintains powers and authority as may be delegated by the CLTC; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Public Law 23-38, Sections 3.1 and 3.2 as the 

Administrative Director is given the authority to authenticate and sign, on behalf of the 

Commission, licenses, leases, loan contracts, personnel actions, procurement and purchase 

forms, contracts with other governmental agencies and Commission resolutions and having full 

charge of and responsibility for the administration and execution of all actions approved by the 

Commission and in effectuating Commission policy; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Public Law 23-38, Section 5.8(a)(1)(2)  a applicant may 

designate a relative qualified under the Act to include husband and wife, children, widows or 

widowers of the brothers and sister, or nieces and nephews to succeed to the applicant’s 

application rights upon death of the applicant; and 

 WHEREAS, on January 17, 2019, the CLTC board of commissioners at their regularly 

scheduled meeting, Tamuning, Guam, reviewed and approved by a motion to grant the approval 

authority to the Administrative Director to approve beneficiary designations for leaseholders in 

accordance of law; 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of the Chamorro Land Trust 

Commission, the Administrative Director of the CLTC be duly authorized to approve Beneficiary 

Designations for Applicants.  

 
DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED BY THE CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

THIS ________ DAY OF _______________________ 2019. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________   ________________________ 
G. PIKA FEJERAN, CHAIRWOMAN     DATE 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________   _________________________ 
JACK E. HATTIG, III, Administrative Director    DATE 
 

 

 
 
 



GEDA Revenue from CLTC MOA

CLTC Meeting 
2.21.19













































































Constituent Matters

CLTC Meeting 
2.21.19



Annie Siguenza

CLTC Meeting 
2.21.19



  

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

COMPILED BY JC ∙ 02/11/2019 

ANNIE CRUZ SIGUENZA 
1 

 

 
 

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

Board of Commissioners Meeting 

 

ANNIE CRUZ SIGUENZA 

 
1. FACTS: 

a. Location: Portion of Lot 3443 Chalan Pago 
b. Lot Size: ½ acre 
c. Lease Ins. No and Signing Date: Unrecorded; Signing Date -November 26, 2002 
d. Complaint/Issue: Request for an Addendum Issuance 

 
2. CHRONOLOGICAL FACTS: 

a. Original Applicant: Ana Cruz Siguenza 
b. Application Date and Time: December 5, 1995 at 11 :03 AM 
c. Application Number: 000114 
d. Application Type: Residential 
e. Take-Over Applicant: Annie Cruz Siguenza 
f. Application Date: May 2, 2014 

 
g. Time Line (start from LUP Holder Jose S.A. Siguenza, C.I. #28688, Haligi, Sinajana) 

i. LUP New Assignment 
1. Permit #37-Sinajana 
2. Start - September 9, 1960 - 5-year lease 
3. Approximately 1 hectare at Haligi 

ii. LUP Renewal for Haligi, Sinajana (approximately 1 hectare) 
1. September 1, 1970 - August 31, 1971 

iii. LUP Renewal for Haligi, Sinajana 
1. 1 acre 
2. September 1, 1971 -August 31, 1972 

iv. January 31, 1972 
1. Letter from DLM to Mr. Siguenza in regards to a notice under Estate No. 15, as 

Facto, Sinajana is in the process of surveying the private lands 
v. LUP Renewal for Haligi, Sinajana 

1. 1 acre  
2. September 1, 1972 -August 31, 1973 

vi. LUP Renewal for Haligi, Sinajana 
1. 1 acre 
2. Adding wife, Ana C. Siguenza to LUP Agreement 
3. September 1, 1973-August 31, 1974 

vii. LUP Renewal for Haligi, Sinajana 
1. 1 acre 
2. September 1, 197 4 - August 31, 1975 

viii. LUP Renewal for Haligi, Sinajana 
1. 1 acre 
2. September 1, 1975 - August 31, 1976 

ix. LUP Extension for Haligi, Sinajana 
1. 1 acre  
2. September 1, 1976 - August 31, 1977 

x. LUP Extension for Haligi, Sinajana 
1. September 1, 1977 - August 31, 1978 



  

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

COMPILED BY JC ∙ 02/11/2019 

ANNIE CRUZ SIGUENZA 
2 

 

xi. LUP Approval dated October 25, 1979 
xii. LUP Agreement under Ana C. Siguenza for Haligi, Sinajana 

1. LUP #37-Sinajana 
2. September 1, 1980 -August 31, 1981 
3. 1 acre 

xiii. LUP Renewal under Jose S.A. Siguenza for Haligi, Sinajana 
1. September 1, 1981-August31, 1982 

xiv. LUP Renewal under Jose S.A. and Ana C. Siguenza 
1. September 1, 1983 -August 31, 1984 

xv. LUP Renewal under Jose S. A. Siguenza for Haligi, Sinajana 
1. Lot 101, Unit #4, Map #34 

xvi. December 4, 1958 
1. LUP Agreement to continue using property 

xvii. LUP Agreement 
1. September 1, 1985 -August 31, 1986 

 
h. July 11, 1995 – Applicant, Jesse Cruz Siguenza 

i. Obtained a utility authorization under CL TC-UT-230 
ii. Lot #3470 Chalan Pago 
iii. LUP #37-Sinajana under Jose S.A. Siguenza 

 
i. September 18, 1996 -Renewal in lieu of July 11, 1995 

 
j. November 26, 2002 -Lease issued to Ana Cruz Siguenza for a Portion of Lot 3443 for .50 

subject to survey 
 

k. Action: Our recommendation is to move Ms. Annie Cruz Siguenza to a property within 
CLT inventory because her current living area is on the Ramirez family private property. 

 

 



  

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

COMPILED BY JC ∙ 02/18/2019 

EDWARD CRUZ SIGUENZA 
1 

 

 
 

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

Board of Commissioners Meeting 

 

EDWARD CRUZ SIGUENZA 

 
 

A. FACTS 

a. Location: Currently residing on a portion of Lot 3443-R1 Chalan Pago 

b. Lot Size/Lease Type: N/A 

c. Lease Instrument Number and Signing Date: N/A 

d. Complaint/Issue: Occupying on Ramirez Property (private) and would like to be on government 

land behind him 

 

B. CHRONOLOGICAL FACTS 

a. Original Applicant’s Date and Time: July 15, 1998 at 10:14 AM 

b. Application Number: 4771 

c. Indicated on CLT Application that he is a preoccupier on Chalan Pago lot with Parents 

d. August 23, 2001 – CLTC issued utility authorization for power, water, telephone, and Dept. of 

Agriculture under CLTC-UT-1623 for a Portion of Lot 3470, Chalan Pago under Jesse Cruz 

Siguenza (brother of Edward). 

e. October 6, 1999 – Utility Request through CLTC indicates that Jesse Siguenza is moving out so 

Edward can stay on property; all utilities are under Jesse Siguenza 

f. September 27, 2002 - Mayor’s Verification indications “A” occupying since January 1, 1996 

 

C. RECOMMENDATION 

Motion to approve the transfer of Edward Cruz Siguenza to a portion of Lot 3470-R3 Chalan 

Pago, pending a map scheme for subject lot.  

 

 

 

 



Feja Families

CLTC Meeting 
2.21.19



CHAM
O

RRO
 LAN

D TRU
ST CO

M
M

ISSIO
N

FEJA STAFF REPO
RT

2/15/2019; 1:21 PM

type
acres

last nam
e

full nam
e

O
ccupying G

ov't 
land at:

Date of 
Application

Tim
e of 

Application
num

erical 
sequence

PRIO
RITY

Lot
Block

Tract
M

unicipal
ity

N
O

IA
N

O
IA date

lot description
signing 

date
com

plaint/issue
staff rem

arks
recom

m
endati

ons

R
0.25

Arciga
Ernie Feja Arciga

Pagat M
angilao 

5355-1-1A
5/16/1997

11:45 AM
3979

1
M

angilao
FALSE

Request to process 
application

Pending qualifying 
docs; Application 
subm

itted indicates 
Ernie Arciga and BC 
show

s Ernesto Arciga; 
no m

ayors 
certification on file

Pending docs 
to com

plete 
the file

R
0.25

Arciga
Gerard Feja Arciga

Pagat, M
angilao

12/2/1995
2:17 PM

556
1

M
angilao

FALSE

Request to process 
Residential application 

Pending qualifying 
docs; Application 
subm

itted the GM
H 

BC and not an official 
BC; pending qualifying 
docs

Pending docs 
to com

plete 
the file

R
0.25

Arciga
Gilbert F. Arciga

12/4/1995
8:35 AM

812
4-2

8
15213

M
angilao

FALSE

Request to approve the 
issuance of a 
Residential Lease

Applicant is occupying 
Lot 4-2, Block 8, Tract 
15213, M

angilao, 
containing an area of 
2470 sqm

; all docs 
com

plete

M
otion to 

approve the 
issuance of a 
Residential 
Lease to 
Gilbert Arciga 
for Lot 4-2, 
Block 8, Tract 
15213, 
M

angilao

A
5

Arciga
M

icheal Feja Arciga
M

angilao, Pagat Tun 
Kiko Feja Dr. Deed 
5355-1-1A

6/16/1998
3:50 PM

4729
M

angilao 
Pagat

FALSE

Request to process 
application

All qualifying docs 
com

plete; no m
ayors 

certification; app 
interview

ed on 7-7-
2014 and his 
preference of a lot is 
in the South 
(Talofofo/M

alojloj)

Pending docs 
to com

plete 
the file

R
0.25

Arciga
M

ichael Feja Arciga

Pagat M
angilao, Tun 

Kiko - Feja Dr. Index 
#18-1-3 Deed#5355-
1-1A

5/15/1998
2:20 PM

4663
1

M
angilao

FALSE

Request to process 
application

All qualifying docs 
com

plete; no m
ayors 

certification; app 
interview

ed on 6-15-
1999 

Pending docs 
to com

plete 
the file

R
0.25

Arciga
Roque Feja Arciga

Pagat M
angilao, 

index #18-1-3 Deed# 
5355-1-1A

5/18/1998
2:03 PM

4670
1

M
angilao

FALSE
Request to process 
application

Pending qualifying 
docs; no m

ayors 
certification

Pending docs 
to com

plete 
the file

A
0.25

Feja
Francisco Cruz Feja

M
angilao, Pagat

12/7/1995
10:18 AM

1498
1

Request by Benefactor 
to transfer his 

beneficiary rights to 
daughter, Valerie 
Guerrero due to 

benefactor having an 
Agriculture Lease

Benefactor, How
ard 

Guerrero, aka 
Em

m
anuel Guerrero 

has a Agriculture 
Lease w

ith CLTC and 
w

ishes to transfer his 
beneficary rights to 
Valerie w

ho is also a 
CLTC applicant w

ith a 
tim

e and date of 

1



CHAM
O

RRO
 LAN

D TRU
ST CO

M
M

ISSIO
N

FEJA STAFF REPO
RT

2/15/2019; 1:21 PM

type
acres

last nam
e

full nam
e

O
ccupying G

ov't 
land at:

Date of 
Application

Tim
e of 

Application
num

erical 
sequence

PRIO
RITY

Lot
Block

Tract
M

unicipal
ity

N
O

IA
N

O
IA date

lot description
signing 

date
com

plaint/issue
staff rem

arks
recom

m
endati

ons

R
0.25

Feja
Francisco Cruz Feja

Pagat M
angilao

12/7/1995
10:34 AM

1503
5402-
R5N

EW
-

27
M

angilao
FALSE

3/24/2005

Lot 5402-R5N
EW

-27, 
M

angilao containing an 
area of not m

ore than one-
half (.50) acre

2/8/2008

Req to transfer 
beneficiary rights from

 
Em

anuel F. Guerrero, 
aka How

ard Guerrero 
to Valerie T. Guerrero

App is deceased; 
Beneficiary is 
requesting to transfer 
his rights to his 
daughter due to him

 
holding a Ag Lease 
w

ith CLTC; Valerie 
Guerro is also a CLTC 
Residential applicant 
having a date and 
tim

e of 3-22-2006; all 
transfer docs if 
approved are 
com

plete for transfer 

Pending 
boards 
decision.

R
0.25

Fretz
Frances Arciga Fretz

12/2/1995
2:16 PM

555
1

FALSE

Request to process 
application

Applicants BC from
 

DPHSS dated 8-19-
1997 indicates 
FRAN

CIS and not 
FRAN

CES; Applicant 
also provided a 
Govguam

 BC dated 7-
30-1956 that indicates 
FRAN

CES, as show
n 

on her application; 
App is currently 
residing off-island

Pending 
update on BC

R
0.25

Feja
Francisco Cruz Feja

Pagat M
angilao

12/7/1995
10:34 AM

1503
1

5402-
R5N

EW
-

27
M

angilao
FALSE

3/24/2005

Lot 5402-R5N
EW

-27, 
M

angilao containing an 
area of not m

ore than one-
half (.50) acre

2/8/2008

Applicant is deceased; 
benefactor nam

ed, 
Doris G. Santiago is also 

deceased
Due to the Beneficiary 
being deceased 

A
1

Guerrero
Abraham

 John 
Guerrero

Pagat M
angilao 

(Franscisco Feja 
Residence)

12/4/1995
4:04 PM

1040
22

9
15213

M
angilao

TRU
E

1/25/2006
Request the issuance of 

a Agriculture Lease Applicant claim
s that 

the survey w
as 

com
pleted; a copy 

needs t obe provided 
for the file for 
issuance of 
Agriculture Lease; 
applicant placed on 
Lot 22, Block 9, Tract 
15213, M

angilao

M
otion to 

approve the 
issuance of a 
Agriculture 
Lease for Lot 
22, Block 9, 
Tract 15213, 
M

angilao, 
subject to 
survey.

2



CHAM
O

RRO
 LAN

D TRU
ST CO

M
M

ISSIO
N

FEJA STAFF REPO
RT

2/15/2019; 1:21 PM

type
acres

last nam
e

full nam
e

O
ccupying G

ov't 
land at:

Date of 
Application

Tim
e of 

Application
num

erical 
sequence

PRIO
RITY

Lot
Block

Tract
M

unicipal
ity

N
O

IA
N

O
IA date

lot description
signing 

date
com

plaint/issue
staff rem

arks
recom

m
endati

ons

A
5

Guerrero
Jerm

aine How
ard 

Guerrero
12/2/1995

10:37 AM
203

21
9

15213
M

angilao
TRU

E
1/27/2006

Request the issuance of 
a Agriculture Lease Applicant claim

s that 
the survey w

as 
com

pleted; a copy 
needs to be provided 
for the file for 
issuance of 
Agriculture Lease; 
applicant  has been 
placed  on Lot 21, 
Block 9, Tract 15213, 
M

angilao

M
otion to 

approve the 
issuance of a 
Agriculture 
Lease for Lot 
21, Block 9, 
Tract 15213, 
M

angilao, 
subject to 
survey.

R
0.25

Guerrero
Lorette Tenorio 
Guerrero

L5402, Tun Kiko Feja 
Street, 03/26/09: 
M

ayors Certification 
Letter

12/7/1995
10:44 AM

1631
19

9
15213

M
angilao

FALSE

Lot 19, Block 9, Tract 
15213, M

angilao 
containing an area of 
2,023+/- square m

eters

4/18/2017
Lessee is requesting to 
be processed as a 
preoccupier

Applicant is part of 
the 102 leases that 
require legislative 
approval and is now

 
requesting to utilize 
the preoccupier 
status; applicant 
original application 
w

as dated M
arch 22, 

2006 and indicated 
she w

as not a 
preoccupier of 
governm

ent land; 
applicant requested in 
2010 to change her 
status from

 N
O

 not 
occupying to YES 
occupying; 3/26/2009 
applicant provided a 
M

ayors Certification 
that she is currently 
residing at Lot 5402, 
Tun Kiko Feja Street; 
3/29/2010 app 
requested to sw

itch 
date and tim

e w
ith 

sister, Valerie 
Guerrero; 7/9/2013 
request to sw

itch 
applications w

as 
approved by M

onte 

Pending board 
decision

3



CHAM
O

RRO
 LAN

D TRU
ST CO

M
M

ISSIO
N

FEJA STAFF REPO
RT

2/15/2019; 1:21 PM

type
acres

last nam
e

full nam
e

O
ccupying G

ov't 
land at:

Date of 
Application

Tim
e of 

Application
num

erical 
sequence

PRIO
RITY

Lot
Block

Tract
M

unicipal
ity

N
O

IA
N

O
IA date

lot description
signing 

date
com

plaint/issue
staff rem

arks
recom

m
endati

ons

A
5

Santiago
Frederico Q

uinata 
Santiago

12/2/1995
6:26 PM

779
5402

M
angilao

TRU
E

8/26/2004
Request the issuance of 

a Agriculture Lease Applicant claim
s that 

the survey w
as 

com
pleted; a copy 

needs to be provided 
for the file for 
issuance of 
Agriculture Lease; 
applicant is placed on 
Lot 20, Block 9, Tract 
15213, M

angilao

M
otion to 

approve the 
issuance of a 
Agriculture 
Lease for Lot 
20, Block 9, 
Tract 15213, 
M

angilao, 
subject to 
survey.

R
0.25

Tenorio
W

inifreda Arciga Feja 
Tenorio

Pagat M
angilao, 

index #18-1-3 Deed# 
5355-1-1A

5/18/1998
2:02 PM

4669
1

M
angilao

FALSE

Request to approve the 
issuance of a 
Residential Lease

Applicant is a 1998 
applicant w

ho is 
preoccupying govt 
land; 8-24-2006, 
M

ayors Certification 
provided indicating 
applicant is residing at 
#144 Ten Kiko Feja in 
a sem

i-concrete 
hom

e; has utilities; 
occupying on Lot 4-3, 
Block 8, Tract 15213, 
M

angilao; all docs 
com

plete

M
otion to 

approve the 
issuance of a 
Residential 
Lease to 
W

inifreda 
Tenorio for Lot 
4-3, Block 8, 
Tract 15213, 
M

angilao

Arciga
Arsenio Feja Arciga

Arciga
Raym

ond Feja Arciga

N
O

T AN
 APPLICAN

T W
ITH CLTC

4



Emily G. Sablan

CLTC MEETING 
2.21.19





Linda Hernandez

CLTC Meeting 
2.21.19



  

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

COMPILED BY MATT LEON GUERRERO ∙ 

02/013/2019 

LINDA S. HERNANDEZ 

 

1 

 

 

 

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

Board of Commissioners Meeting 

February 21, 2019 

Staff Report 

 

Linda S. Hernandez 

 

1. PURPOSE: 

 

a. Relocation From Tract 10316 To Tract 1113 (ADDENDUM) 

b. Approval of Loan Guarantee for the amount of ($136,00.00) 

 

2. CHRONOLOGICAL FACTS: 

 
a. Original Applicant: Linda S. Hernandez 
b. Application Date and Time: December 4, 1995 at 8:04am – Residential 

Applicant 
c. Application Number: 000786 
d. Application Type: Residential recoded under Document No. 912928 
e. January 9, 2019 GHC pre-approved Mrs. Hernandez for Mortgage Home Loan 
f. February 1, 2019 GHC Letter Supporting Mrs. Hernandez Land Exchange 

 
3. STAFF ANALYSIS: 

 
Mrs. Linda S. Hernandez, has been given a lease for Lot 21, Block 15, Tract 10316, this 
particular lot has been surveyed by Mrs. Hernandez. Mrs. Hernandez has now been 
prequalified with Guam Housing Corporation for Mortgage Home Loan in the amount of one 
hundred thirty six thousand dollars ($136,000.00). 
 
Several years back CLTC and GHC entered into an agreement to have model homes built on 
10 CLTC lots within Tract 1113, Dededo. One home has been completed which we have been 
attempting to sell to one of our CLTC Beneficiaries. Mrs. Hernandez has expressed her 
interest in purchasing this home. 
 
Since Mrs. Linda Hernandez had been Pre-Approved for the amount required to purchase this 
home, and has the support from GHC, she is requesting from the CLTC Board of 
Commissioners to approve her request to relocate from Lot 21, Block 15, Tract 10316 Dededo 
to Lot 1, Block 12, Tract 1113. And for the CLTC Board of Commissioner to approve a Loan 
Guarantee in the amount of $136,000.00. 
 
Shall the commission approve this requests Mrs. Hernandez will be giving up her Lot in Tract 
10316 containing an area of 1,998+ square meters for the Lot in Tract 1113 containing an area 
of 575+ square meters. This will not only add approximately 1,423+ square meters back into 



  

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

COMPILED BY MATT LEON GUERRERO ∙ 

02/013/2019 

LINDA S. HERNANDEZ 

 

2 

 

the inventory it will satisfy the sale of model home, and add a surveyed parcel to the available 
list of parcels to be leased. 

 
 

4. RECOMENDATIONS:  
 
The CLTC Board of Commissioners approve an Addendum for Mrs. Hernandez to relocate 
from Lot 21, Block 15, Tract 10316 to Lot 1, Block 12, Tract 1113, and approval for a loan 
guarantee in the amount of One Hundred Thirty Six Thousand Dollars ($136,000.00). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Attachments: 

Recorded Residential Lease Document No. 912928 

GHC Pre-Approval Letter 

GHC Letter to CLTC 

 



Municipality of Yigo; Public Lands

CLTC Meeting
2.21.19











CLTC 
Maps & Addendums

CLTC  Meeting 
2.7.19









Beneficiary Approval List

CLTC Meeting 
2.21.19



B
en

eficiary A
p

p
ro

vals

D
ate

 ap
p

ro
ved

A
p

p
lican

t
Lo

t D
e

scrip
tio

n
D

e
sign

ate
d

 B
e

n
e

ficiary
R

e
latio

n
 to

 A
p

p
lican

t
A

p
p

ro
vin

g O
fficial

1
1

/3
1

/2
0

1
9

R
o

sa N
ed

ed
o

g C
ru

z
Lo

t 1
9

, B
lo

ck 3
, Tract 3

1
4

0
2

, A
gat

Leah
 R

o
se C

ru
z

G
ran

d
d

au
gh

te
r

P
au

l L. San
to

s, A
ctin

g 

D
irecto

r

2
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
9

Ed
d

ie C
o

n
cep

cio
n

 M
u

n
a

Lo
t 3

, B
lo

ck 1
7

, Tract 1
0

3
1

6
, 

D
ed

ed
o

Siren
a R

o
xan

n
a M

u
n

a
N

iece
Jack E. H

attig III, 

A
d

m
in

istrative D
irecto

r

3
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
9

Flo
ren

cia Sab
lan

 V
illago

m
ez

n
o

n
e

Sean
 S. V

illago
m

ez
So

n
Jack E. H

attig III, 

A
d

m
in

istrative D
irecto

r

4
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
9

Em
m

ett Sam
u

el W
h

itt
n

o
n

e
Jam

es N
. W

h
itt

B
ro

th
er

Jack E. H
attig III, 

A
d

m
in

istrative D
irecto

r

5
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
9

Fred
 Tajalle B

ab
au

ta
n

o
n

e
A

n
th

o
n

y L.G
. B

ab
au

ta
So

n
Jack E. H

attig III, 

A
d

m
in

istrative D
irecto

r

6
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
9

A
n

n
 M

arie A
yu

yu
n

o
n

e
M

o
n

iq
u

e R
o

se A
yu

yu
D

au
gh

te
r

Jack E. H
attig III, 

A
d

m
in

istrative D
irecto

r

7
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
9

B
ian

ca Tam
ara W

ard
n

o
n

e
A

n
gelica C

ecilia Trevizo
D

au
gh

te
r

Jack E. H
attig III, 

A
d

m
in

istrative D
irecto

r

8
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
9

C
ecilia M

erfalen
 G

u
evara 

Eu
staq

u
io

n
o

n
e

G
eo

rge C
astro

 Eu
staq

u
io

 Jr.
Sp

o
u

se
Jack E. H

attig III, 

A
d

m
in

istrative D
irecto

r

9
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
9

A
llen

 R
o

y K
id

d
n

o
n

e
M

arian
a A

ran
eta K

id
d

D
au

gh
te

r
Jack E. H

attig III, 

A
d

m
in

istrative D
irecto

r

1
0

2
/1

2
/2

0
1

9
Lo

ren
zo

 Th
o

m
as To

ves
Lo

t 4
, B

lo
ck 5

, Tract 1
5

2
1

3
, 

M
an

gilao
M

ia Th
eresa To

ves
D

au
gh

te
r

Jack E. H
attig III, 

A
d

m
in

istrative D
irecto

r

1
1

2
/1

2
/2

0
1

9
Ju

lia A
. P

an
gelin

an
Lo

t 1
, B

lo
ck 8

, Tract 1
8

1
1

3
, 

M
an

gilao
Jo

celyn
 A

. P
an

gelin
an

D
au

gh
te

r
Jack E. H

attig III, 

A
d

m
in

istrative D
irecto

r

1
2

2
/1

2
/2

0
1

9
Te

o
d

o
ro

 A
gu

o
n

 N
au

ta
Lo

t 1
0

1
1

9
-6

, D
ed

ed
o

R
aym

o
n

d
 C

. N
au

ta
So

n
Jack E. H

attig III, 

A
d

m
in

istrative D
irecto

r

1
3

2
/1

2
/2

0
1

9
C

h
risto

p
h

er Ed
w

ard
 H

ill
Lo

t 1
1

, B
lo

ck 1
5

, Tract 9
2

1
0

 (P
h

ase-

1
), Yigo

Late
sh

a Lyn
n

 M
. H

ill
Sp

o
u

se
Jack E. H

attig III, 

A
d

m
in

istrative D
irecto

r

1
4

2
/1

2
/2

0
1

9
Te

resita M
en

d
io

la M
cD

an
iel

Lo
t 7

1
5

3
, Yigo

G
u

s M
. G

o
gu

e
C

o
m

m
o

n
-law

Jack E. H
attig III, 

A
d

m
in

istrative D
irecto

r

1
5

2
/1

2
/2

0
1

9
Jo

sefa A
. A

cfalle
Lo

t 7
1

5
0

-R
4

N
EW

-1
-R

1
, Yigo

D
avid

 R
. Q

u
itu

gu
a, Jr.

So
n

Jack E. H
attig III, 

A
d

m
in

istrative D
irecto

r

B
o

ard
 M

ee
tin

g - Feb
ru

ary 2
1

, 2
0

1
9

 



Utility Authorization List

CLTC Meeting 
2.21.19



U
tility A

u
th

o
rizatio

n
s Issu

ed

D
ate

Typ
e

A
p

p
lican

t
Lo

t D
e

scrip
tio

n
R

e
co

rd
e

d
 Le

ase
 D

o
c#

Typ
e o

f A
u

th
o

rizatio
n

A
p

p
ro

vin
g O

fficial

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

9
A

gricu
ltu

re
A

n
d

rew
 M

. C
ru

z
Lo

t 5
4

1
2

-1
0

, M
an

gilao
8

9
7

1
9

6
p

o
w

e
r/w

ater
Jack E. H

attig III, 

A
d

m
in

istrative D
irecto

r

2
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
9

R
esid

en
tial

K
ath

y M
. W

u
sstig

Lo
t 7

0
2

2
-1

2
, Yigo

8
9

3
1

9
0

p
o

w
e

r/w
ater/te

lep
h

o
n

e
Jack E. H

attig III, 

A
d

m
in

istrative D
irecto

r

3
2

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

R
esid

en
tial

M
arcia D

am
ian

 Taitan
o

Lo
t 1

9
N

EW
-3

, B
lo

ck F, Tract 9
, 

B
arrigad

a
9

0
0

6
0

1
p

o
w

e
r/w

ater
Jack E. H

attig III, 

A
d

m
in

istrative D
irecto

r

B
o

ard
 M

ee
tin

g - Feb
ru

ary 2
1

, 2
0

1
9



FY2019 Monthly Revenue Collection Report - 
December 2019

CLTC Meeting 
2.21.19









  

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

COMPILED BY JC ∙ 02/11/2019 

ANNIE CRUZ SIGUENZA 
1 

 

 
 

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

Board of Commissioners Meeting 

 

ANNIE CRUZ SIGUENZA 

 
1. FACTS: 

a. Location: Portion of Lot 3443 Chalan Pago 
b. Lot Size: ½ acre 
c. Lease Ins. No and Signing Date: Unrecorded; Signing Date -November 26, 2002 
d. Complaint/Issue: Request for an Addendum Issuance 

 
2. CHRONOLOGICAL FACTS: 

a. Original Applicant: Ana Cruz Siguenza 
b. Application Date and Time: December 5, 1995 at 11 :03 AM 
c. Application Number: 000114 
d. Application Type: Residential 
e. Take-Over Applicant: Annie Cruz Siguenza 
f. Application Date: May 2, 2014 

 
g. Time Line (start from LUP Holder Jose S.A. Siguenza, C.I. #28688, Haligi, Sinajana) 

i. LUP New Assignment 
1. Permit #37-Sinajana 
2. Start - September 9, 1960 - 5-year lease 
3. Approximately 1 hectare at Haligi 

ii. LUP Renewal for Haligi, Sinajana (approximately 1 hectare) 
1. September 1, 1970 - August 31, 1971 

iii. LUP Renewal for Haligi, Sinajana 
1. 1 acre 
2. September 1, 1971 -August 31, 1972 

iv. January 31, 1972 
1. Letter from DLM to Mr. Siguenza in regards to a notice under Estate No. 15, as 

Facto, Sinajana is in the process of surveying the private lands 
v. LUP Renewal for Haligi, Sinajana 

1. 1 acre  
2. September 1, 1972 -August 31, 1973 

vi. LUP Renewal for Haligi, Sinajana 
1. 1 acre 
2. Adding wife, Ana C. Siguenza to LUP Agreement 
3. September 1, 1973-August 31, 1974 

vii. LUP Renewal for Haligi, Sinajana 
1. 1 acre 
2. September 1, 197 4 - August 31, 1975 

viii. LUP Renewal for Haligi, Sinajana 
1. 1 acre 
2. September 1, 1975 - August 31, 1976 

ix. LUP Extension for Haligi, Sinajana 
1. 1 acre  
2. September 1, 1976 - August 31, 1977 

x. LUP Extension for Haligi, Sinajana 
1. September 1, 1977 - August 31, 1978 



  

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

COMPILED BY JC ∙ 02/11/2019 

ANNIE CRUZ SIGUENZA 
2 

 

xi. LUP Approval dated October 25, 1979 
xii. LUP Agreement under Ana C. Siguenza for Haligi, Sinajana 

1. LUP #37-Sinajana 
2. September 1, 1980 -August 31, 1981 
3. 1 acre 

xiii. LUP Renewal under Jose S.A. Siguenza for Haligi, Sinajana 
1. September 1, 1981-August31, 1982 

xiv. LUP Renewal under Jose S.A. and Ana C. Siguenza 
1. September 1, 1983 -August 31, 1984 

xv. LUP Renewal under Jose S. A. Siguenza for Haligi, Sinajana 
1. Lot 101, Unit #4, Map #34 

xvi. December 4, 1958 
1. LUP Agreement to continue using property 

xvii. LUP Agreement 
1. September 1, 1985 -August 31, 1986 

 
h. July 11, 1995 – Applicant, Jesse Cruz Siguenza 

i. Obtained a utility authorization under CL TC-UT-230 
ii. Lot #3470 Chalan Pago 
iii. LUP #37-Sinajana under Jose S.A. Siguenza 

 
i. September 18, 1996 -Renewal in lieu of July 11, 1995 

 
j. November 26, 2002 -Lease issued to Ana Cruz Siguenza for a Portion of Lot 3443 for .50 

subject to survey 
 

k. Action: Our recommendation is to move Ms. Annie Cruz Siguenza to a property within 
CLT inventory because her current living area is on the Ramirez family private property. 

 

 



  

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

COMPILED BY JC ∙ 02/18/2019 

EDWARD CRUZ SIGUENZA 
1 

 

 
 

CHAMORRO LAND TRUST COMMISSION 

Board of Commissioners Meeting 

 

EDWARD CRUZ SIGUENZA 

 
 

A. FACTS 

a. Location: Currently residing on a portion of Lot 3443-R1 Chalan Pago 

b. Lot Size/Lease Type: N/A 

c. Lease Instrument Number and Signing Date: N/A 

d. Complaint/Issue: Occupying on Ramirez Property (private) and would like to be on government 

land behind him 

 

B. CHRONOLOGICAL FACTS 

a. Original Applicant’s Date and Time: July 15, 1998 at 10:14 AM 

b. Application Number: 4771 

c. Indicated on CLT Application that he is a preoccupier on Chalan Pago lot with Parents 

d. August 23, 2001 – CLTC issued utility authorization for power, water, telephone, and Dept. of 

Agriculture under CLTC-UT-1623 for a Portion of Lot 3470, Chalan Pago under Jesse Cruz 

Siguenza (brother of Edward). 

e. October 6, 1999 – Utility Request through CLTC indicates that Jesse Siguenza is moving out so 

Edward can stay on property; all utilities are under Jesse Siguenza 

f. September 27, 2002 - Mayor’s Verification indications “A” occupying since January 1, 1996 

 

C. RECOMMENDATION 

Motion to approve the transfer of Edward Cruz Siguenza to a portion of Lot 3470-R3 Chalan 

Pago, pending a map scheme for subject lot.  

 

 

 

 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	GEDA Revenue from CLTC MOA.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	FEJA STAFF REPORT.pdf
	Sheet1

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Municipality of Yigo; Public Lands.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



